



Jake Cartwright

CCT, CPIA

Regional Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (208) 731-6800

Email: jake.cartwright@youngonline.com

Locations

Boise, ID

Biography

Jake Cartwright joined YOUNG & Associates in 2022. He has worked on every side of an insurance claim, including the agency side selling policies, the adjuster side including coverage, scoping, inspecting, estimating, to the mitigation and rebuild of customer's homes and businesses. He has a total of 16 years of insurance background, including auto estimating, multi-line field claims handling, owner of a local mitigation/restoration company, insurance agent, and commercial trucking liability adjusting. Jake has hands on experience mitigating water damage, smoke/fire damage, demolition, estimating, carpentry, carpet cleaning, raw sewage mitigation, mold remediation, and new home construction.

Credentials

- CCT | IICRC - CCT (Carpet Cleaning Technician)
- CPIA | Certified Professional Insurance Agent

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Hotel | Other | \$600K
- Residential | Demolition | \$600K
- Commercial Business | Other | \$700K

Professional Experience

- 2022 - Current | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2021 - 2022 | Liability Adjuster | Great West Casualty
- 2019 - 2021 | Insurance Agent | Asset Protection Group/Wood River Insurance
- 2017 - 2019 | Owner/Partner | Magic Valley Restoration & Construction
- 2014 - 2017 | Multi-Line Senior Field Claim Specialist | Cincinnati Insurance

Education

- BYU-Idaho - Bachelor of Science - Business Management - Rexburg - ID